
Nigel Lynn 
4/13 Urunga Parade 
Punchbowl NSW 2196 

 

Dear Sir/Madam,  

RE: Shell Clyde Refinery Conversion EIS for SSD - 5147 

!
I am currently looking to acquire a residential property in the Ryde/Meadowbank 
Ermington area. It has been brought to my attention that there is a pipeline carrying 
petrol from Greenwich to Clyde. Previously I understand this pipeline carried 
crude oil but approval of this SSD would effectively authorise it to carry petrol. In 
the EIS I cannot find exact details of where this pipeline runs. The risks associated 
with this pipeline must be much higher with petrol. 
 
Please do not approve this SSD until other potentially affected residents and I are 
notified of where the pipeline runs and the associated risks. Also can you please 
advise whether the pipeline location shows with LGA Council zoning and 
easement details which form part of the standard house purchase contracts.   
 
 
Yours Sincerely 
 
 
Nigel Lynn 
0425 302 653 
   
 


